Stern, Andrew

From: Mike Newman <mnewman@andersonashton.com>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 3:41 PM

To: Stern, Andrew

Cc: Matthew Mehring

Subject: Re: Borger/Hamburger Mary's

Hi Andrew,

As mentioned on our call earlier today. We would like to take you up on the offer to extend to
December 8™ hearing. We will plan to react to the comments included ahead of the December
meeting and provide an updated set for your review.

Thank you,
Mike Newman AIA NCARB
Director of Architecture

mnewman@andersonashton.com
262.786.4640 p

www.andersonashton.com
An EnergySTAR Partner since 2008

From: Stern, Andrew <Andrew.Stern@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 2:12 PM

To: Mike Newman <mnewman@andersonashton.com>
Subject: RE: Borger/Hamburger Mary's

Mike,

| wanted to follow up with you on Tim’s message from last week. Can you please let us know if you are OK with
postponing this until the December 8™ hearing?

Thanks,

Andrew Stern, Senior Planner
Historic Preservation Commission
City of Milwaukee

414-286-5722
Andrew.Stern@Milwaukee.gov

From: Historic Preservation Commission <HPC@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 4:38 PM

To: Mike Newman <mnewman@andersonashton.com>

Cc: Stern, Andrew <Andrew.Stern@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Borger/Hamburger Mary's

Mike,



